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FREEDOM OF CONSCIENCE MONUMENT 1934 
St. Mary 's City 
Situated at the entrance to St. Mary's City. this monument, sculpted by 
Hans Schuler. was a gift of all 23 counties to the State of Maryland. It 
commemorates religious and civil freedom in Maryland. 





1 here was a wzna over l:'.ngtana ana zz: tJtew. 
There was a wind through the nations and it blew. 

Strong, resistless the wind of the western stafi 
The wind from the coasts of hope, from the barely-knowri 
And, under its blowing, Plymouth and Jamestown sin, 
To the small, old towns, the towns of the oldest graves, 

Notable, remembered, but not the same. 
-Stephen Vincent Benet, Western Star 

ST. MARY'S CITY, HAVEN c· 
The Seventeenth Century as Prolo< 

CHAPTER I 

Strong bonds of place and principle link St. Mary's 
College to the first Maryland settlement and cap­

ital at St. Mary's City. The seed of the present College, 
St. Mary's Female Seminary, was founded in 1840 to 
"cherish the remembrance of great events and sacred 
places . . . connected with the early history of our 
ancestors," and the legislature required that this Monu­
ment School be built on the very spot "where [Euro­
pean] civilization and Christianity were first introduced 
into our State." Maryland's original capital had begun 
its precipitous decline exactly 150 years before the crea­
tion of the Seminary and had long since disappeared by 
the time the school was built in 1845. It was the Monu­
ment School that brought new life to St. Mary's City 
and reawakened interest in the long-obscured legacy 
of the Calverts. Considering the timeless bonds that 
connect the young College to the ancient capital, it 
is essential that this sesquicentennial history begin 
with the significant seventeenth-century heritage of St. 
Mary's City. 

In the "Beginning" 
Although Southern Maryland had been visited by In­
dian bands and farmed by native villagers for thousands 
of years prior to English settlement, the wider world 

Freedom of Conscience Monument, St. Marys College. 
Designed by sculptor Hans Schuler, this statue was erected 
for Mary/ands Tercentenary in 1934 to commemorate the 
first practice of religious toleration in America. 
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SM-38 
Freedom of Conscience Monument 
North Elevation 
J . Kozlay 
9/24/94 





SM-38 
Freedom of Conscience Monument 
South Elevation 
J . Kozlay 
9/24/94 
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